Fr&)m: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 25 May 2021 11:12

To: Leanne Hobbs <|.hobbs@pieanala.ie>

Cc: Grainne Kelly <G.Kell leangla.ie>

Subject: RE: EJA Portal Case 310286

Dear Leanne,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of the below email and attached information. The details provided
have been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 25/05/2021 in relation to Portal ID number 2021088 and
are available to view at

htip:
7e5f84b71f1

viewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e

Competent Authority Reference: ABP-310286-21
Link to Application: https://www.pleanala.ie/en-ie/case/310286

Link to Documents: https://www.pleanala.ie/en-ie/case/310286

Regards

Nicole Coughlan
ElA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1. D01 WEX0
Custom House, Dublin D01 W&EX0

T (+353) 1 888 2504
www.housing.gov.i¢

From: Leanne Hobbs <l.hobbs@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 25 May 2021 09:07

To: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Cc: Grainne Kelly <G.Kelly@pleanala.ie>

Subject: EIA Portal Case 310286

To whom it may concern,

An Bord Pleanéla has received a Railway Order Application for Railway works and all works
necessary to eliminate and, where necessary, upgrade seven numbered levei crossings and
carry out all associated and ancillary works along a 24-kilometre section of the Dublin to
Cork Railway Line at Fantstown, Thomastown, Ballyhay, Newtown, Ballycoskery (Ballyhea
Village), Shinanagh and Buttevant, Co. Cork and Co. Limerick, which is the subject to an EIA
procedure.

Please find attached the completed EIA portal form.
If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,



